UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGT ~*:, D. C. 20856

JUN 251979

Docket Nos. 50-131

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert W. Reid, Chief. Operating Reactors Branch
No. 4, Division of Op2rating Reactors

FROM: Pau! F. Collins, Chief, Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Project Management
SUBJECT: VA RESEARCH REACTOR, OMAHA, NEBRASKA, APPLICATION FOR

RENEWAL OF OPERATING LICENSE NO. R-57.
LICENSING STAGE: LICENSE RENEWAL FOR 10 YEARS
BRANCH AND PROJECT MANAGER REQUESTING ASSISTANCE: ORB-4, S. L. Ramos
REVIEW BRANCH INVOLVED: DPM:OLB
REQUESTED COMPLETION DATE: July 1, 1979

We have reviewed Chapter 5 of the Application for Renewal of Operating License
No. R-57. We have determined that the operator requalification program continues
to meet the requirements of Section 50.54 (i-1) of 10 CFR Part 50 and Appendix

A of 10 CFR Part 55. Based on our review, we have concluded that the information
submitted meets the requirements for approval.

Paul F. Collins, Chief

Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Project Management

cc: DJ Skovholt
WP Haass
DB Vassallo
N. Haller
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